

JAN - 3 2013

December 26, 2012

EXECUTIVE SECRETARIAT

2013 JAN - 2 2 10 22

RECEIVED - NHTSA

Hyundai Motor America
Consumer Affairs
PO Box 20849
Fountain Valley, CA 92728-0849

Re: Safety and Mechanical Compliant

Dear Sir,

I purchased a 2013 Santa Fe Sport on October 13, 2012 from Sterling McCall Hyundai in Houston, TX. I noticed immediately a hesitation and stall when accelerating. I drove the car until December hoping it was a situation I would adjust to.

This condition became so troublesome and dangerous I took it in for correction. The service writer advised this condition was caused by electronic fuel injection which was common to several brand of automobiles and there wasn't anything that could be done. I did not believe this but hoped I could live with this condition.

The hesitation as on acceleration at slow speeds usually while turning and the engine stalls momentarily when accelerating in the turn. The condition is dangerous and freighting when moving into oncoming traffic. I believe this will cause an accident which would be unfortunate for all parties.

I have no doubt this condition cannot be corrected. I do not believe Hyundai or any other auto manufacture would design and build a defective product and knowingly place it in commerce with no corrective procedure.

I want this condition corrected and ask Hyundai to advise me promptly what I need to do to get this troublesome and dangerous condition corrected.

Sincerely

[REDACTED]
Houston, TX [REDACTED]

CC Administrator, NHTSA

ET
01/03/13
RW

HOUSTON TX 770

Happy
Holidays

24 DEC 2012 PM 6 L

Equality
FOREVER
From the USPS

Houston, Texas

Administrator, NHTSA
1200 New Jersey Ave. SE
West Building
Washington, DC 20590

